



Notice of Meeting

Biggleswade Joint Committee

Wednesday 15 November 2017 at 2.00 pm

Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Leaders Room

To: Elected Members of the Biggleswade Joint Committee:

Cllr D Lawrence, Cllr Mrs J Lawrence, Cllr T Woodward, Cllr S Watkins,
Cllr D Albone, Cllr B Briars, Cllr Mrs H Ramsay, Cllr Mrs M Russell.

Named Substitutes:

Cllr S Dixon, Cllr T Stock, Cllr I Bond, Cllr M Foster

Co Opted Members:

Mr M Thomas.

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend this Meeting

***NB. The running order of this agenda can be changed at the Chairman's discretion.
Items may not therefore be considered in the order listed.***



BIGGLESWADE JOINT COMMITTEE

AGENDA

Wednesday 15 November 2017 at 2.00 pm in the Leaders Room

Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford SG17 5TQ

1. **APPOINT A CHAIR**

2. **APOLOGIES**

To receive apologies for absence.

3. **MEMBERS INTERESTS**

To receive from members any declarations and the nature in relation to:

- (a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in any agenda item
- (b) Non-pecuniary interests in any agenda item

4. **MINUTES OF MEETINGS**

For Members to receive the Minutes of the BJC held on 26 April 2017.

5. **MATTERS ARISING**

From the Minutes of the BJC Meeting held on 26 April 2017.

6. **PUBLIC OPEN SESSION**

To adjourn for a period of up to 15 minutes to allow members of the public to put questions or to address the Committee, through the Chairman, pertaining to matters listed on the Agenda. Each Speaker will give their name to the Chairman, prior to speaking, which will be recorded in the minutes, unless that person requests otherwise. Each speaker will be allowed (one) three-minute slot.

7. **CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS**

To receive any matters of communication from the Chairman.

8. **TOWN CENTRE DE-CLUTTERING**

For Members to receive an update on the progress of the scheme.

9. **PEDESTRIAN CROSSING AND PROPOSED CYCLE-WAY BACK STREET**

For Members to receive an update.

10. **LTP RURAL MATCH FUND 2016 - 2017**

For Members to receive an update on the Town Council's application for a mini roundabout, Chambers Way and London Road.

11. **PROPOSED NO WAITING AT ANY TIME – VARIOUS ROADS IN BIGGLESWADE**

For Members to receive an update on the above scheme.

12. **ACCESS – BIGGLESWADE RAILWAY STATION**

For Members to consider correspondence.

13. **ORCHARD CENTRE – VARIOUS ISSUES**

For Members to consider various issues impacting on the Orchard Community Centre.

14. **PUBLIC OPEN SESSION**

To adjourn for a period of up to 15 minutes to allow members of the public to put questions or to address the Committee, through the Chairman, in respect of any other business of the Biggleswade Joint Committee.

Each Speaker will give their name to the Chairman, prior to speaking, which will be recorded in the minutes, unless that person requests otherwise. Each speaker will be allowed (one) three-minute slot.

15. **EXEMPT ITEMS**

The following resolution will be **moved** that is advisable in the public interest that the public and press are **excluded** whilst the following exempt item issue is discussed.

(Parking & Report)

Pursuant to section 1(2) of the public bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 Committee **resolve** to exclude the public and press by reason of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted.